Trupti Dalvi

From: Double Prakasam

Sent: 03 June 2024 17:24

To: Trupti Dalvi; Ranjandas S

Cc: Ramendra Singh; 'Swapnil Sutar'; Abdul Rehman; Harish MR; Venu L N; razi.haider@itwfeg.in; CHANDAN, DEEPAK; SANGWAL, NAVEEN; abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in; Shama Nair; Nashid
Ahmed

Subject: Re: Need to arrange Glass Washer Delivery for BLR Ultra Bar

Attachments: DocScanner Jun 3, 2024 3-35 PM.pdf

Dear Trupti,

PFA Invoice for the Ultra bar Glass Washer.

Regards,
Double Prakasam

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 June 2024 12:48

To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Harish MR
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.In@blrlounge.in>; razi.haider@itwfeg.in <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>;
SANGWAL, NAVEEN <naveen.sangwal@itwfeg.in>; abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need to arrange Glass Washer Delivery for BLR Ultra Bar

Dear Double Prakasam Sir,

Kindly share certified invoice with approval to upload on safal.

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



From: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 June 2024 11:13

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Harish MR
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.In@blrlounge.in>; razi.haider@itwfeg.in, CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>; SANGWAL, NAVEEN
<naveen.sangwal@itwfeg.in>; abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in

Subject: Re: Need to arrange Glass Washer Delivery for BLR Ultra Bar

Dear Trupti,
FYI..
We have received the Glass washer for Ultra bar on 30-05-24.

Regards,
Double Prakasam

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 May 2024 16:29

To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Harish MR
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.In@blrlounge.in>; razi.haider@itwfeg.in <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>;
SANGWAL, NAVEEN <naveen.sangwal @itwfeg.in>; abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>

Subject: RE: Need to arrange Glass Washer Delivery for BLR Ultra Bar

Dear Sir,
Glass washer will be received today or tomorrow.
Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



From: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 May 2024 11:25

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Harish MR
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.In@blrlounge.in>; razi.haider@itwfeg.in; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>; SANGWAL, NAVEEN
<naveen.sangwal@itwfeg.in>; abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in

Subject: Re: Need to arrange Glass Washer Delivery for BLR Ultra Bar

Dear Trupti,
Pls update the status of Material delivery.

Regards,
Double Prakasam

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 May 2024 15:14

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

Glass washer for Ultra-Bar BLR T2 dispatching on Monday from Delhi.
Please confirm once received and send certified invoice of the same.
Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Trupti Dalvi
Sent: 14 May 2024 14:41



To: razi.haider@itwfeg.in; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>; SANGWAL, NAVEEN <naveen.sangwal@itwfeg.in>; abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in

Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.In@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Need to arrange Glass Washer Delivery for BLR Ultra Bar

Dear ITW Team,
Please refer below UTR details against PO No. TFSPL/P0/23-24/000156 for Glass Washer - Ultra Bar BLR T2.

Kindly arrange pick-up for today or tomorrow on priority.

| TFSPL/P0O/23-24/000156 | V0002387 | ITW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED | YESIG40730021532 | 13-03-2024 1,71,00

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



